Lina LIU

EMPLOYMENT HISTOR	Υ				
Jan 2021 — Mar 2023	Student Assistant, Institute for Chinese Studies, FU Berlin Berlin				
	Changing Concepts of Religion from Traditional to Modern Chinese, 1890-1949 (Professor Dr. Christian Meyer)				
	 Maintaining and updating of the database (https://www.chinesereligiousterms.de) Research and review of sources and research literature 				
Mar 2021 — Sep 2021	Translator, Encyclopedia of China Publishing Translate: Dermot Turing's <i>The Codebreakers of Bletchley Park</i> , ARCTURUS PUB, 2020, English-Chinese, published by Beijing: Encyclopedia of China Publishing House, 2022.				
	Internship at the Shanghai N				
	Proofreading of scientific essaysAssistance with exhibition planning				
EDUCATION					
Oct 2019	Master of Arts, Humboldt-Universität zu Berlin				
	History				
	• preliminary grade: 1.4				
Sep 2015 — Jun 2019	Bachelor of Arts, Fudan University Shangha				
	History				
	Grade: 3.54/4.0				
Sep 2017 — Jan 2018	Exchange semester, University of Exeter Exeter				
	Grade: upper second-class honours (2:1)				
Jul 2017 — Aug 2017	Summer session, Freie Universität Berlin			Berlin	
	Grade: 1.0				
LANGUAGES	Chinese	Native speaker	French	B1	
	English	C2	Russian	A1	
	German	C1			
COMPUTER SKILLS	Microsoft Office				
	Very good knowledge				
	Adobe Photoshop, InI Very good knowledge	Design			
	Citavi, Endnote, LaTe2	X			
	HTML & CSS				
	D . 1 . 1 . 1				

Basic knowledge

AWARDS		
Aug 2022	International Congress of Historical Sciences	Poznań
	The first prize, ICHS-Shandong University Young Historian Award XXIII	
Jun 2019	The Best Thesis	Shanghai
	Forum for Bachelor students in History of four Shanghai-Universities	
Jun 2018 — Jun 2019	"Wangdao" Programm	Shanghai
	Fudan's Undergraduate Research Program "WangDao"	